
Request for Proposal for Selection of Vendor to Design, Build Transfer of Network Infrastructure at New Office, Hyderabad and Network Refresh at Existing Office at Mumbai

Addendum 1 dated 27th Nov 2017

S/N
RFP Doc ref 

#
Page No. Clause Clause Description

1 RFP BOB 26

3.6 Technical 

Proposal 

Attention Items

3.7 Design 

Principles, 5. 

Scalability

12. Site preparation in terms of electrical and 

mechanical work, supply of all necessary materials 

and to construct the proposed cable tray design for 

data cables of the data center, ducting, conduits for 

data cables and each units allied accessories related 

work. All construction materials including electrical 

cables to be used in the construction of data center 

network infrastructure shall be of non-combustible, fire 

retardant quality.

5. Contractor shall take full account of data center 

flexibility and scalability for future expansion and 

upgrade. Equipment can be expanded module by 

module.

Please clarify future expandibility as we 

understand that bidder will provide equipmets 

based on RFP specifications. Core devices will 

be moduler and modules can be added in future 

as per bank's requirement on an additional 

cost. 

Server room2 & Server room3 scope 

is not covered in this RFP

2 RFP BOB 27

3.8 Service 

Levels and 

Uptime 

Guarantee

For details, please refer to Annexure 13that provides 

the service levels forDesign, Build & Transfer of Tier-III 

Data Centre Network infrastructure. The bidder needs 

to quote as per the Commercial Sheet mentioned in 

Annexure 15

Considering the enormity of the assignment, any 

service which forms a part of the Project Scope that is 

not explicitly mentioned in scope of work as excluded 

would form part of this RFP, and the Bidder is 

expected to provide the same at no additional cost to 

the Bank.The Bidder needs to consider and envisage 

all services that would be required in the Scopeand 

ensure the same is delivered to the Bank.The Bank 

will not accept any plea of theBidder at a later date for 

omission of services on the pretext that the same was 

not explicitly mentioned in the RFP.

Clause 3.8: The scope of work agreed to by the 

Bidder would be strictly in accordance with the 

SOW/Bid proposalBidder requests that all 

penalties mentioned in Annexure 13 are capped 

to 10% of the quarterly value of Support 

costRequest Bank to clarify whether bidder 

need to provide and lay electrical cabling in DC 

for Network equipments

Electrical work pertaining to scope of 

work mentioned in this RFP 

3

Annx 15 

commercial 

sheet

pg1 Network aggregation rack qty 27, Server rack qty 10

The rack count in Annexure 12 SOW pg 3 pt 

1,2 and 3 and the racks asked in the 

commercial sheet do not match. Also let us 

know the cabling scope for the same

Refer the revised commercial sheet

4

Appendix 1 

& Annexure 

15

1
Total Port 

Count

It is observed that there is a mismatch in the 

quantity of copper and fiber requirements in 

Appendix 1 and Annexure 15. Bidder requests 

the bank to clarify and confirm on the final 

count

Refer the revised port count sheet

Clause in RFP

Queries Clarification

Bank of Baroda
Confidential

RFP Reference: BCC:IT:PROC:109: 89 dated 18th October, 2017 Page 1 of 8



Request for Proposal for Selection of Vendor to Design, Build Transfer of Network Infrastructure at New Office, Hyderabad and Network Refresh at Existing Office at Mumbai

Addendum 1 dated 27th Nov 2017

5
General 

Query

 Ground floor, 2nd floor and 3rd floor  users 

requirement not shared.This will help bidder to 

calculate passive cabling and active port 

requirement per floor for campus LAN

No cabling work only switches be 

supplied

6 NA NA NA Network racks

In BoQ 27 nos. of Network racks with dual 

PDUs have been asked. We see 25 racks in 

Network room in drawing.Please clarify count 

and dimesion of racks i.e. 800x1000 

mm/800x1200 mm. Request bank to share 

detailed specifications of rack and PDUs to 

standardize the same.

Network racks with PDU is for 

network aggreation purpose used at 

Server room1, Network room & 

Telecom room

7 NA NA NA Server Racks

In BoQ 10 nos. Server racks without PDUs 

have been asked. Please clarify bank's plan for 

server racks and share specifications to 

standardize the same. As there will be racks for 

leaf switches in middle of the row, we suggest 

those racks should be of Network rack 

dimensions due to more cables coming into 

these racks.

server racks is for the purpose of 

mounting of additional/new server to 

be procured in future

8 NA NA NA User area racks

We will require racks for campus LAN switches. 

Request bank to clarify wheteher it is in bidder's 

scope or bank to provide.

Supply of rack is not part of this RFP 

for campus switches

9

Annexure 12 

– Scope Of 

Work.

A. Project 

Scope

1

Annexure 12 – 

Scope Of 

Work.

A. Project 

Scope

Site preparation as per the scope requirement.

Request Bank to elaborate what exactly they 

mean by Site preparation.

Request Bank to clarify whether any civil work, 

UPS, precision AC, electrical wiring is also 

bidder responsibility or it will be provided by 

Bank

Site preparation is as per 

requirement of scope of work 

pertaining to network only as  

mentioned in this RFP. 

10

Annexure 12 

– Scope Of 

Work.

A. Project 

Scope

1

Annexure 12 – 

Scope Of 

Work.

A. Project 

Scope

8. Supply, installation and configuration of Access 

switches (i.e. LAN) at each floor of Data centre 

Building except 1st Floor

Please clarify if location is Mumbai or 

Huderabad. Also please let us know if it 

migration or new installation. If it is migration 

please share model & OEM of existing 

switchesRequest Bank to confirm whether Rack 

required to install the access switches & Patch 

panel in each floor will be provided by Bank or 

bidder to proposed the same.

Request bank to confirm on this

Refer revised BOQ. 
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11
page 1 point 

16 /SOW
Training

Bidder requests clarity  on : -  

1. The type of training/course/knowledge area

2. Number of participants.

3. Number of batches and location of batch 

where training will be conducted.we understand 

it is handover training for as-built installation 

setup, and not a formal training that is part of 

certification

It is only handover training for as-built 

installation setup to Bank as well as 

its appointed MSP.

12
page 1 point 

15 /SOW
Certification

is any certification required for active 

components? Or it is only for passive cabling

Self certified certification required 

from the bidder for Design of network 

architecture is complying TIA-942 

standard for the Tier-III standard 

datacentre 

13

Annexure 12 

- Scope of 

Work 

2 A 18

Support for Data centre Network Infrastructure through 

MSP as part of Warranty and Annual Maintainence 

Contract

Kindly clarify support for Datacenter network 

infrastructure through MSP ,does this mean 

that MSP will support datacentre infrastructure 

and waranty will be owned by the bidder

Complete Support will be provided by 

the bidder in coordination with  MSP. 

AMC & Warranty responsibility will be 

with bidder

14

Annexure 12 

- Scope of 

Work 

3 B 1
Proper placing of leaf switches(LAN/SAN) with the 

best suitable architecture as per site conditions

Request the bank to clarify the SAN 

architecture for cabling purpose and also the 

SAN port speed to be considered 

SAN will also have the spine and leaf 

architecture. Only SAN cabling is in 

scope and not the SAN switches

15 Annexure 12 3 B.1 : 3

Network room (25 racks) which will consist of all the 

Active network equipment i.e. Core switches (Spine 

switches for both DMZ & Non-DMZ), Routers, 

Firewalls, Modems, IPS, Load balancers, etc.,) and 

other IT infra equipment including Network aggregation 

rack as per design

Clarification required.

The RFP only consists of Spine-leaf for DMZ 

and non-DMZ, LB and Small Router. Firewall, 

IPS and Gatewat Routers are missing, will there 

be separate RFP for the sameClarification 

required The RFP only consists of Spine-leaf 

for DMZ and non-DMZ, LB and Small Router. 

Firewall, IPS and Gatewat Routers are missing, 

will there be separate RFP for the same

Firewall and IPS is not part of this 

RFP

16

Annexure 12 

– Scope Of 

Work.

B. Detailed 

Scope and 

Technical 

Specification

s

4

Annexure 12 – 

Scope Of 

Work.

B. Detailed 

Scope and 

Technical 

Specifications

2. -2- Nos. of Telecom room which will consist of 

service provider Mux and network aggregation racks 

(only passive i.e. both Copper/Fibre port) for extending 

the link for connecting to Core network equipment (i.e. 

Routers, Switches, firewalls, etc.,)

Request Bank to confirm whether bidder need 

to provide passive cabling for both telecom 

room. As per Appendix 1 - Port Count sheet, 

only one telecom room detail is mention. Detail 

of telecom room 1 is not mention. Also 2 racks 

will be used in telecom room 2 from 27 Network 

racks asked in BOQ. Racks in telecom room 1 

will be in Bank scope required to installation the 

passive cabling. Request bank to confirm on 

this.

Request bank to confirm on this

cabling need to be done for both the 

telecom room along with supply and 

installation of network rack

Bank of Baroda
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17

Annexure 12 

– Scope Of 

Work.

B. Detailed 

Scope and 

Technical 

Specification

s

4

Annexure 12 – 

Scope Of 

Work.

B. Detailed 

Scope and 

Technical 

Specifications

General query

Request Bank to confirm whether passive 

cabling is in bidder scope for the Racks 

provided by Bank or not. If it is in Bidder scope, 

then we required the Racks at the time of 

delivery of the equipments at the Bank site 

otherwise it will unnecessary delay the project. 

There is a mismatch in the qty of Racks asked  

in the BOQ and the layout mention in the RFP, 

request bank to provide that remaining Racks 

will be in bank scope. Also need clarity whether 

bidder need to do passive cabling for the Racks 

provided by Bank. 

Passive cabling is not in bidder 

scope for the Racks to be provided 

by the Bank. Refer Quantity of Racks 

in revised BOQ. 

18

Annexure 12 

– Scope Of 

Work.

B. Detailed 

Scope and 

Technical 

Specification

s

5

Annexure 12 – 

Scope Of 

Work.

B. Detailed 

Scope and 

Technical 

Specifications

5. Ground Floor, 1st Floor, 2nd Floor (helpdesk area) 

& 3rd Floor access switches for user desktop.

Request Bank to provide nos of ports required 

in 3rd Floor which is missing in Appendix 1 - 

Port Count sheet.

Detail of port count for 3rd Floor required to 

proposed passive BOM. 

No passive cabling required for 3rd 

floor

19

Annexure 12 

– Scope Of 

Work.

B. Detailed 

Scope and 

Technical 

Specification

s

5

Annexure 12 – 

Scope Of 

Work.

B. Detailed 

Scope and 

Technical 

Specifications

5. Ground Floor, 1st Floor, 2nd Floor (helpdesk area) 

& 3rd Floor access switches for user desktop.

Request Bank to confirm whether conduit/metal 

raceways/tray required to lay the cable within 

the floors and interconnecting the floors will be 

in bidder or Bank responsibility.

As cable will be laid through conduit/metal 

raceways etc. outside the data center, we 

assume Bank will provide the conduit/metal 

raceways, etc. for laying the cable. Pls confirm

NOC, BMS & Staging room cabling 

work is not part of the scope of work 

of this RFP

20
page 5 / 

SOW

All the products for both LAN and SAN cabling should 

be from the same OEM

Please clarify that SAN switches will be 

provided by customer

supply of SAN switches is not part of 

this RFP

21

Annexure 12 

- Scope of 

Work 

12 B 4

San Switch Rack (aggregation) should have patch 

panel for cross/inter connectivity to server rack with 

Fibre optic cable for storage purpose

Request the bank to clarify on the exact rack 

location of the SAN switch to terminate the SAN 

switch for SAN aggregation 

SAN will also have the spine and leaf 

architecture

22 NA NA NA Cabling for user desk and help desk

Please clarify whether cabling for help desk and 

user desk at floors 1,2 and 3 is in the scope of 

bidder.

Not required

23 NA NA NA Cabling in server rooms

Please confirm how the data and power cabling 

planned in server rooms i.e. through false 

flooring/false ceiling/overhead.

Through overhead. There is no false 

ceiling

Bank of Baroda
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24 NA NA NA Patch panels in Server room

We unserstand that the patch panels will be 

installed in top of the server racks but during 

site survey there was ambigity regarding it. 

Please clarify.

Patch panel will be installed above 

the server rack in hanging position

25
Annexure 

12, A.6.a
2

Active Network equipment (refresh both at Mumbai & 

Hyderabad)

Please share existing Router & Load Balancer 

model & OEM details
will be shared with successful bidder

26
Annexure 12 

SOW
Pg 8 Patch cord quantity (OM3) 

Please let us know if the qty mentioned is for 

server side and network side 

it is for server side. Network side 

patching need to be carried as part of 

structure cabling for the supplied 

switches

27

Annexure 

12A:  

OM3/OM4 

cable

NA

Annexure 12A:  

OM3/OM4 

cable

The 50/125 mm fiber channel shall support single-

channel serial transmission, 10 gigabits per second 

(Gb/s) for a distance of 300 meters, 40Gbps up to a 

distance of 100-150 meters

The 50 mm fiber shall be optimized to control 

differential mode delay (DMD) so that “pulse splitting” 

at 10 Gb/s is eliminated.

The 50 mm fiber shall meet or exceed the following 

standards, as applicable, for OSP or Plenum cables: 

ICEA S-83-596, ISO/IEC-794, GR-409, TIA/EIA455, 

TIA/EIA492, TIA/EIA568-B, ANSI-FDDI, IEEE 802, UL 

910, OFNP classification as described in the National 

Electric Code (NEC2), OFN-LS Low Smoke Cables, 

CSA Certified (OFN FT4/FT6) and approved 

component industry standards.

The 50 mm fiber cable, 50 mm fiber connectors, 50 

mm patch cords and apparatus, which comprise the 

channel shall be manufactured from a single 

manufacturer

The cable should be able to withstand banding radius 

of 3 times the outer diameter. Maximum insertion loss 

in MTP connector should be 0.25 dB

Please clarify if OM3 is required or OM4 in 

Multimode cable.

Distance requirement given for 10G is ok for 

OM3 and for 40G/100G OM3 support 100 

meter. Most of the links in your DC is within 100 

meter so as per our understanding OM3 is 

sufficient for your requirement.

In case of fire most of causality happens 

because of smoke. You have asked for both 

plenum and LSZH type jacket. Please clarify 

which is required.

You have asked for BIMMF which should be 

able to withstand 3 times the outer diameter, 

but loss at these bend is not specified. please 

elaborate on losses requirement.

Please clarify if OM3 is required or OM4 in 

Multimode cable.

Also please clarify on LSZH or Plenum 

jacketPlease clarify if OM3 is required or OM4 

in Multimode cable.

Distance requirement given for 10G is ok for 

OM3 and for 40G/100G OM3 support 100 

meter. Most of the links in your DC is within 100 

meter so as per our understanding OM3 is 

OM3 is from Server rack to Network 

aggreation rack and OM4 is from 

Leaf Switches to Spine switches

28

CAT 6A/ 

Fiber Optic 

Patch 

Chord/Panel 

- Clause No. 

7, Page No-

4

NA

CAT 6A/ Fiber 

Optic Patch 

Chord/Panel - 

Clause No. 7, 

Page No-4

The patch panel type shall be a 1U panel capable of 

supporting 24 and 48 port configuration compliant with 

IEC 60603-7-4 while meeting the Channel 

Performance as specified in Amendment 1 to ISO/IEC 

11801:2002

1U panel for 48 port will have big challenge on 

managing & dressing of patch cords and that is 

a OEM specific also. 1U panel should be on 24 

port configuration or 2 Nos 1U panel for 48 port 

configuration. Please change. 

Copper 24 - fibre 48

Bank of Baroda
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29 Annexure 16 1 NA

Approved Brands for Datacenter Network 

Infrastructure Management solution

Monitoring solution for Network Infrastructure - 

Arista/Cisco

Can we request bank to incorporate the 

following: Approved Brands for Datacenter 

Network Infrastructure Management solution

Monitoring solution for Network Infrastructure - 

Arista/Cisco/Juniper

Every OEM requires its own Network 

Infrastructure Monitoring solution for managing 

Datacenter Fabric

Requirement is Removed

30
Annexure 17  

Bill of Qty

A- Passive components

9.  Network aggregation rack with dual PDU

10. Server Rack without PDU

plz share specification for network and server 

racks 

also share type of socket requirement for PDU 

in network rack to connect bank's existing 

network appliances.

PDU and rack specificaiton is already 

shared. With regards to Network rack 

the suitable PDU be supplied and 

installed  as per design with 

redundancy

31

Annexure 

17: Bill of 

Quantity

Point 2 : OM4 Cable

Point 4: Fiber OM4 termination charge

Point 6: MPO/MTO fibre(12 port) cassette

Point 8: OM3 Patch cord

Please clarify if you need OM3 or OM4, at 

some place OM3 is written and some place 

OM4.

In point 4 you have asked for termination 

charge, you need pre-terminated cable system 

or field termination solution

Point 6: you have asked for 12 port cassette, in 

design at some place you may need 6 port also 

so please include 6 port cassette alsoPlease 

clarify if you need OM3 or OM4, at some place 

OM3 is written and some place OM4.

In point 4 you have asked for termination 

charge, you need pre-terminated cable system 

or field termination solution

Point 6: you have asked for 12 port cassette, in 

design at some place you may need 6 port also 

so please include 6 port cassette alsoPlease 

clarify if you need OM3 or OM4, at some place 

OM3 is written and some place OM4.

In point 4 you have asked for termination 

charge, you need pre-terminated cable system 

or field termination solution

Point 6: you have asked for 12 port cassette, in 

design at some place you may need 6 port also 

OEM 3 for server rack to network 

aggregation rack and OEM4 for 

Network aggregation rack to Network 

room

Bank of Baroda
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32

Appendix-1 - 

S/N-1,2,3, 

Page No-1

NA

Appendix-1 - 

S/N-1,2,3, 

Page No-1

Server room1 - No. of racks - 13,75,21

1. Racks quantity are matching from layout plan 

(Annexure 18), Please confirm.

2. All server racks directly will connect from 

network room network racks or each row of 

server room will have network rack and that 

network racks will connect from network room 

network racks. Please confirm.

3. Please share the connectivity architecture 

between racks for all type of racks.

Please refer the SOW of RFP it is 

clarified

33
Appendix 1 - 

Port Count
1

Appendix 1 - 

Port Count
Other area/room

Request bank to provide floor wise  bifurcation 

of 50 nodes asked  in the Appendix 1 - Port 

Count sheet

will be shared with successful bidder

34
General 

Query
General Query General Query Confirm the cable Routing via floor/ceiling via ceiling

35
General 

Query
General Query General Query

Fiber cables to be laid in dedicated fiber guide 

system to protect fiber cable from other copper 

cable-do we need to propose the same

Not required

36
General 

Query
General Query General Query

In the BOQ, number of ports are note 

mentioned for both copper and fiber. Should we 

calculate the same from the port count-please 

confirm

Refer the revised port count sheet

37
General 

Query
General Query General Query

Need the floor height including false ceiling and 

false flooring / clear floor height
Drawing is shared

38
Intellectual 

Protection
Clause not present in RFP

No intellectual property rights of any nature 

shall be transferred from one party to the other 

in the course of performing any obligations or 

otherwise under this agreement. For the 

avoidance of doubt, Bidder may use certain 

tools, processes or methodologies of its own in 

performing the Services. Ownership of all 

intellectual property rights and any other rights 

in these shall vest with Bidder, and no rights 

shall be deemed to have accrued to the 

Customer.

already covered in RFP

39 RFP BOB 63 6.14 Inspection 6.14 Inspection

IT is understood that all confidential information 

(including information of other customers shall 

be outside the scope of such audit, which may 

at most take place once in  calendar year.

The information which is related to 

this project only subject to the audit 

40
General 

Query
General Query General Query

Any specific color to be recommend for copper 

patch cord-please confirm

will be informed to the successful 

bidder

Bank of Baroda
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41
General 

Query
General Query General Query

Understand the termination of copper and fiber 

from each row will be at telecom room-1&2  and 

Telecom room will be connected to network 

room-please confirm

Termination of  copper and fibre in 

from each rack will be at Network 

aggregation rack in server room. 

Only uplink fibre from each row will 

be terminated in network spine 

switch rack

Bank of Baroda
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